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South Atlantic  
& 

 Caribbean 
 
Magnuson Stevens Act 
                                                   
Notice of Violation and Assessment (NOVA) for failing to carry observer and for failing to 
timely report vessel logbook forms  
A Special Agent conducted an investigation on the fishing vessel Seahawk, operated by Captain 
Don Rynn.  The investigation documented 17 fishing trips in which the fishing vessel Seahawk 
failed to carry an observer with them.  The investigation also revealed Rynn failed to submit 72 
logbooks to NMFS within the required timeframe.  The NOAA Office of General Counsel issued 
a $26,000 NOVA to Don Rynn, owner and operator of fishing vessel Seahawk for failing to 
carry observer and for failing to timely report vessel logbook forms. 
 
Summary Settlements for VMS violations 
While on a joint enforcement patrol in Tortugas South Ecological Preserve, FKNMS, the FWCC 
boarded the fishing vessels El Marichal and Kazan.  While conducting an inspection of the 
vessel, FWCC officers discovered that the VMS unit was turned on shortly before boarding’s 
and had not been operating during the fishing trip prior to the boarding.   A Special Agent from 
the Marathon, FL Field Office issued a two separate Summary Settlements in the value of $2,000 
jointly and severally to the owners of the fishing vessels El Marichal and Kazan.  
 
Summary Settlements for illegal discharge and fishing in the FKNMS 
While on a joint enforcement patrol in Tortugas South Ecological Preserve, FKNMS, the FWCC 
boarded the fishing vessel operated by Eliu Gonzalez.  Eliu Gonzalez was found fishing in the 
Tortugas South Ecological Preserve and had discharge of raw or primary treated sewage. A 
Special Agent from the Miami Field Office issued a Summary Settlement in the value of $2,200 
jointly and severally to Eliu Gonzalez for fishing in the Tortugas South Ecological Preserve 
($400) and for discharge of raw or primary treated sewage ($1,600).  
 
Endangered Species Act 
 
ESA Violation 

1 April – 30 June 2015 
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Known as Operation Quick, a Special Agent from the Marathon Field Office conducted a five 
year investigation that came to a conclusion.  The focus of the operation centered on the 
activities of several Florida Keys commercial lobster divers that were using illegal artificial 
habitat (known as casitas) to harvest spiny lobster within the boundaries of the Florida Keys 
National Marine Sanctuary, Great White Heron National Wildlife Refuge, and in the waters of 
the State of Florida.  
  
On June 18, 2015, Charles, Ryan, and Tyson Veach along with the corporation Super Grouper, 
Inc. were sentenced in Federal Court based on their Lacey Act convictions for knowingly 
transporting, selling, receiving, acquiring, and purchasing lobster in violation of the laws and 
regulations of the State of Florida.  All three were sentenced to 6 months in prison followed by 1 
year of supervised release and each received a criminal fine of $25,000.   Super Grouper Inc. was 
also sentenced to 5 years’ probation.  A 32’ Invincible fishing vessel that was used in the 
commission of the Lacey Act violations was ordered forfeited to the government.  
 
In addition, a U.S. Fish and Wildlife dive team was used to locate and document the underwater 
artificial habitat spots. As a condition of prior guilty pleas, the Veach’s removed, at their own 
expense, over three construction dumpsters full of artificial habitat material at an estimated 
weigh of over 25,000 pounds.  
 
ESA Investigation in St. Thomas, USVI 

 
 
As a result of a NOAA Special Agent’s investigation, Sean Penn was recently indicted by a 
federal grand jury in St. Thomas, USVI on three counts.  The charges were 16 USC 1538 for the 
illegal take and possession of an ESA listed species, 18 USC 2232(a) for the destruction or 
removal of evidence, and the Lacey Act (16 USC 3372(a)(1)) for the illegal take and 
transportation of a green sea turtle.  During a boarding by CBP MIA Agents off of St. Thomas, 
USVI, Sean Penn was asked about a speared object in a cooler which Mr. Penn then dumped 
overboard.  The CBP Agents could clearly see a fresh green sea turtle with its head and carapace 
removed in the clear waters directly below the vessel.  The dead turtle was recovered by Coral 
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World Aquarium personnel on behalf of the U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Planning and 
Natural Resources.  
 
Marine Mammal Protection Act 
 
Notice of Violations and Assessments for Right Whale Speed Restriction Violations  
NOAA Office of Law Enforcement investigations revealed that four vessels had been violated 
speed restrictions within the Seasonal Management Areas off of the East Coast, enacted for the 
protection of North Atlantic right whales under the Marine Mammal Protection Act. 
 
The owner and operator of the Motor Vessel Cosco Nagoya agreed to pay $51,750 assessed 
against them for transiting over 465 miles within the Seasonal Management Areas off of the East 
Coast.  The vessel had egregiously exceeded the 10-knot speed restrictions during 49 incidents. 
 
The owner and operator of the Motor Vessel Melina agreed to pay 90% of an $18,250 assessed 
penalty for transiting over 105 miles within the Seasonal Management Areas off of the East 
Coast. The vessel had egregiously exceeded the 10-knot speed restrictions during 16 incidents. 
 
The owner and operator of the Motor Vessel Moondancer agreed to pay 90% of the $9,000 
assessed penalty for transiting over 165 miles within the Seasonal Management Areas off of the 
East Coast. The vessel had egregiously exceeded the 10-knot speed restrictions during seven 
incidents. 
 
The owner and operator of the Motor Vessel Sempre Duro agreed to pay 90% of the $19,750 
assessed penalty for three speed restriction violations and logbook recordkeeping violations.   
 
COPPS Letter for Drone Flying Over Right Whales  
Based on a complaint from the NMFS Southeast Regional Office – Protected Resources, a 
Special Agent from the Port Orange Field Office issued a Community Oriented Policing and 
Problem Solving (COPPS) letter to the operator of a drone/Unmanned Aerial Vehicle who 
posted a video on the internet of the drone flying over a North Atlantic Right Whale mother/calf 
pair off of Ormond Beach.   
 
The letter included information on the 500 yard close approach rule and marine mammal viewing 
guidelines.  NOAA Says Drone Pilots Can’t Film Endangered Whales.  The video has since been 
taken down.  An OLE agent coordinated with a Federal Aviation Administration agent to 
determine if the commercial drone operator is properly permitted with the FAA. 
 
Partnerships 
 
NOAA OLE International Liaison - México and Central America at Sea Cucumber 
Workshop. 
On April 22-24, 2015, in Merida, Mexico, the World Wildlife Fund’s wildlife trade monitoring 
network (WWF-TRAFFIC) and the Mexican Federal Attorney for Environmental Protection 
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(PROFEPA) hosted a regional training and capacity building workshop focused on combating 
the illegal trafficking of sea cucumber.  
 
The workshop offered a valuable opportunity for the United States to show their commitment to 
protecting oceans and expanding international cooperation as part of the U.S. National Strategy 
for Combating Wildlife Trafficking and the Presidential Initiative on Combating Illegal, 
Unreported, and Unregulated (IUU) Fishing and Seafood Fraud.   The NOAA Office of Law 
Enforcement and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) sent law enforcement representatives 
to share U.S. best practices and expertise in establishing proper documentation to monitor sea 
cucumber trade from sea to plate, tackling marine species poaching, State Port measures, illegal 
trafficking-IUU and false labeling. 
 
Media 
 
NOAA Urges Boaters to Watch for Right Whales 
http://news.mpbn.net/post/noaa-urges-boaters-watch-right-whales 
 
Slow Down for Right Whales or Face Penalties, says NOAA 
http://wtexas.com/content/15042777-slow-down-right-whales-or-face-penalties-says-noaa 
 
Boaters: Help save the whales and slow down 
http://www.app.com/story/enviroguy/2015/04/14/boaters-help-save-the-whales-and-slow-
down/25771379/ 
 
Drone Watches for Right Whales 
http://motherboard.vice.com/read/noaa-says-drone-pilots-cant-film-endangered-whales 
 
A Joint Agency Turtle Excluder Device patrol was highlighted in the most recent issue of 
the Coast Guard “Reservist” magazine:  http://uscgreservist.epubxp.com/i/487966-iss2-
2015/12   
 
 

http://news.mpbn.net/post/noaa-urges-boaters-watch-right-whales
http://wtexas.com/content/15042777-slow-down-right-whales-or-face-penalties-says-noaa
http://www.app.com/story/enviroguy/2015/04/14/boaters-help-save-the-whales-and-slow-down/25771379/
http://www.app.com/story/enviroguy/2015/04/14/boaters-help-save-the-whales-and-slow-down/25771379/
http://motherboard.vice.com/read/noaa-says-drone-pilots-cant-film-endangered-whales
http://uscgreservist.epubxp.com/i/487966-iss2-2015/12
http://uscgreservist.epubxp.com/i/487966-iss2-2015/12
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Gulf of Mexico 
 
Magnuson Stevens Act 
 

 
 
Summary Settlement for Bluefin Tuna Violation 
A Special Agent investigated a complaint about a recreational fisherman for having a Bluefin 
tuna without a valid permit.   The investigation revealed that the owner/operator of the 
recreational fishing vessel Flustered Duck was in possession of a 535lb Bluefin tuna and did 
not have a valid HMS permit.  The Special Agent issued a $2,000 Summary Settlement for 
possession of a Bluefin tuna without a valid HMS permit and helped the subject obtain a 
valid permit and properly report the fish for scientific data.  
 
Summary Settlement for no Federal Fishing Permits 
A Special Agent investigated a complaint about a recreational fisherman for chartering a 
vessel without the required federal permits.   Investigation revealed that the owner/operator of 
the recreational vessel chartered the vessel without a proper federal permit to do so.  A 
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$3,000 Summary Settlement was issued for failure to obtain the required Federal charter 
permits (Reef and Coastal Migratory Pelagic currently under a limited access moratorium 
status). 
 
Lacey Act 
 
Lacey Act Investigation 
In June 2015, a Special Agent in the Niceville, FL office testified before the Grand Jury for the 
case against COASTAL CONNECTION LLC, an unlicensed dealer from Tennessee who 
purchased recreationally caught fish from fishermen in Alabama and Florida, including an 
undercover NOAA agent and FWC investigators.  
 
The dealer made numerous trips to the Gulf Coast of Florida and Alabama between 2011 and 
2014 to purchase unreported and illegal reef fish and then traveled back to Tennessee to sell the 
illegal fish.  A three count Grand Jury indictment against the owners was obtained. 
 
Lacey Act Mislabeling Investigation  
A Special Agent attended the initial appearance at the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District 
of Louisiana for Garcia Shrimp Company, LLC.  The company pleaded guilty to a one count 
felony Lacey Act violation for mislabeling over 35,000 pounds of imported Mexican shrimp as a 
product of the United States.  The company has agreed to pay a $150,000.00 fine, receive 3 
years’ probation which includes independent auditing of the company’s activities, and the 
forfeiture of $120,000.00 of shrimp that was seized and sold to the highest bidder.  
 
Endangered Species Act 
 
ESA Violation for Killing Kemps Ridley Sea Turtle 
A Special Agent investigated a case involving a juvenile Kemps Ridley Sea turtle being caught 
with a rod n reel on a recreational fishing pier in Dauphin Island, Alabama.  According to 
witnesses, the man was warned by several people that he was not allowed to keep the turtle. 
When the people saw him not only keep the turtle but cut the turtle’s throat, they called the state 
game wardens. Local police responded and passed the information to a NOAA OLE agent who 
conducted an investigation and presented the case to the United States Attorney’s office.  In 
March of 2015, Mr. Charles E. Mallory plead guilty in U.S. District Court and in June was 
sentenced to imprisonment for 5 months, drug abuse testing and substance abuse treatment.   
 
Marine Mammal Protection Act 
 
MMPA Sentencing for Killing Dolphin 
A Special Agent attended the sentencing of Cade and Corey Moseley in U.S. District Court. Both 
suspects pled guilty to one misdemeanor count of violating the Marine Mammal Protection Act 
for shooting and killing a dolphin with a bow and arrow.  



In the News 
 

 

 
The suspects were each sentenced to one year probation and ordered to pay a $500 criminal fine 
and were ordered to pay restitution in the amount of $7,335 and serve 50 hours of community 
service to the Texas Marine Mammal Stranding Network and Texas Parks and Wildlife. 
Additionally, both defendants were banned from hunting or fishing in the United States for a 
period of 1 year. The case was prosecuted by the United States Attorney’s Office in the Eastern 
District of Texas. 
 
The case originated with a report of two dolphins being stranded in Cow Bayou (near Bridge 
City, TX), one of which was reported to be deceased with an arrow sticking out of its back.  
Extensive interviews eventually located a source at a local archery shop which provided 
information about the involvement of Cade and Corey Moseley. The brothers (ages 18 and 21) 
admitted shooting at both dolphins and made written confessions regarding their involvement.  
 
Partnerships 
 
Joint Enforcement Operation 
Special agents and an Enforcement Officer from the Corpus Christi, Galveston, and Slidell 
offices conducted a joint border inspection operation with U.S. Fish and Wildlife, U.S .Food and 
Drug Administration, and Customs and Border Protection at the Veterans Port of Entry 
Commercial Import Dock in Brownsville, TX.  
 
The three day operation was coordinated by the Corpus Christi Field Office and was designed to 
specifically target imports from possible Illegal Unreported Unregulated (IUU) fishing vessels. 
During the three day operation, the team was able to identify and search 8 commercial loads of 
seafood coming from Mexico to the United States valued at nearly $1.2 million dollars. These 
imports included Bluefin tuna, yellowfin tuna, reef fish, and blue crab.   
 
Information gained during this operation has been used to assist in an investigation by the 
Corpus Christi special agent into the smuggling of Bluefin and yellowfin tuna into the United 
States from Mexico. 
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Joint Enforcement Patrol 
A Special Agent organized three TED patrols with Texas Parks and Wildlife in response to a 
sharp increase in turtle stranding’s.  Approximately, 20 otherwise healthy turtles had washed up 
dead on the beach with large amounts of sediment in their lungs (believed to be indication of 
forced drowning).  During the three patrols 10 vessels were boarded, and only one minor 
violation was found and charged by Texas Parks and Wildlife.   
 
COPPS & Outreach 
 
Joint Outreach Effort 
A Special Agent and NOAA Gear Specialist traveled to Venice, Buras and Empire, LA on April 
8th and 9th to perform Turtle Excluder Device (TED) Dockside Compliance Checks of the local 
shrimp fleet vessels.   
 
A total of fifteen (15) shrimp vessels were boarded with approximately forty-five (45) TEDs 
being checked.  Many of the TEDs were of the fixed angle, double cover configuration.  Only a 
few discrepancies were noted and those corrections were made on sight with the assistance of 
Gear Specialist Brown.   
 
NOAA Port Agent, Jill Jensen, and Vietnamese Community Organizer, Sandy Nguyen, were on 
scene to help set up appointments, coordinate boarding’s and provide translations.  Two 
Audubon representatives were present on April 8th and were interested in the TED compliance 
efforts of NOAA OLE. 
 
Joint ESA Meeting 
A Special Agent participated in the public release event of over 100 sea turtles including several 
ESA listed Kemp’s Ridleys.  
 
The majority of these turtles had been injured and rehabilitated by the NOAA Galveston Turtle 
Lab. Over 500 people attended the event including all forms of media.  The Special Agent was 
asked to participate to ensure the public complied with the instructions of the staff to ensure the 
safe release of the turtles back to the wild. 
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Media 

http://www.al.com/news/mobile/index.ssf/2015/06/5_months_in_prison_for_man_who.html 

http://www.cbsnews.com/news/sentencing-for-texas-brothers-who-fatally-shot-dolphin-with-
arrow/ 

http://www.newsweek.com/after-shooting-dolphin-texas-brothers-banned-hunting-340206 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

http://www.al.com/news/mobile/index.ssf/2015/06/5_months_in_prison_for_man_who.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/news/sentencing-for-texas-brothers-who-fatally-shot-dolphin-with-arrow/
http://www.cbsnews.com/news/sentencing-for-texas-brothers-who-fatally-shot-dolphin-with-arrow/
http://www.newsweek.com/after-shooting-dolphin-texas-brothers-banned-hunting-340206
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INCIDENTS BY INVESTIGATION TYPE 

 FY 2015 3rd QUARTER 
SOUTHEAST DIVISION 

 
Incident Investigation Type 
 
 

FY 15  
3rd QTR 
Hours 

FY 15 
Totals 

 

FY 14  
3rd QTR 
Hours 

FY 14  
Totals 

 

Atlantic Tuna 1 2 1 1 

Endangered Species Act 28 42 20 41 
Lacey Act (Federal) 6 17 5 6 
Lacey Act (Foreign) 0 1 3 4 
Lacey Act (State) 0 4 1 5 
MSFCMA 87 155 81 164 
Marine Mammal Protection 
Act 5 20 10 27 
Marine Sanctuaries Act 1 6 1 11 
Other 1 3 5 7 
State Regulations (fisheries) 0 2 1 3 
Over all Totals 129 252 128 269 
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COMPLAINTS BY INVESTGATION TYPE 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Incident Investigation Type 
 
 

FY 15  
3rd QTR 
Hours 

FY 15 
Totals 

 

FY 14  
3rd QTR 
Hours 

FY 14  
Totals 

 
Endangered Species Act 2 6 2 5 
Homeland Security 0 0 0 0 
Lacey Act (Federal) 0 2 0 3 
Lacey Act (Foreign) 0 1 0 0 
Lacey Act (State) 0 0 0 0 
Lacey Act (Tribal) 0 0 0 0 
MSFCMA 5 14 11 24 
Marine Mammal Protection 
Act 1 5 3 10 
Marine Sanctuaries Act 0 4 0 0 
Other 1 2 2 0 
State Regulations (fisheries) 0 1 0 0 
Over all Totals 9 35 18 42 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 

 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 
 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500238 4/1/2015 50CFR379.401(2)(a) Violation Case Initiated POSSESS GROUPER 
SPECIES OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500244 4/2/2015  Not Listed Violation Case Initiated ENGAGE IN CHARTER 
FISHING WITHOUT A 
FEDERAL PERMIT  

Lacey Act 
(State) 

C1500248 4/3/2015 16USC3372(a)(2)(A)  Violation Case Initiated LACEY ACT - 
UNDERLYING STATE 
AND FOREING LAW 

MSFCMA C1500270 4/9/2015  Not Listed Violation Case Initiated DOLPHIN 
HARASSMENT  

MSFCMA C1500259 4/8/2015  Not Listed 

  

Case Initiated CHARTER VESSEL IN 
FEDERAL WATER 
WITH NO CHARTER 
REEF FISH PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500264 4/8/2015 50CFR635.71(a)(2) Verbal 
Warning 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS PROHIBITED 
SPECIES: 12 RED 
SNAPPER AND 1 
TRIGGERFISH 

MSFCMA C1500264 4/8/2015 50CFR635.71(c)(5) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

NO HMS ANGLING 
PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500264 4/8/2015 50CFR635.71(a)(2) Verbal 
Warning 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

NO HMS ANGLING 
PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500270 4/9/2015  Not Listed Violation Case Initiated DOLPHIN 
HARASSMENT  

MSFCMA C1500303 4/17/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Written 
Warning 

Case Initiated HARVEST A 
PROHBITED SPECIES 
(RED SNAPPER) 

MSFCMA C1500326 4/23/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

CHARTER VESSEL IN 
FEDERAL WATER 
WITH NO CHARTER 
REEF FISH PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500344 4/25/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Summary 
Settlement 

Open POSSESS PROHIBITED 
SPECIES: 12 RED 
SNAPPER AND 1 
TRIGGERFISH 

MSFCMA C1500347 4/27/2015 50CFR622.13(m)  Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FISH FOR, HARVEST, 
OR POSSESS 
PROHIBITED RED 
SNAPPER 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500348 4/27/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

MSFCMA C1500348 4/27/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
PROHIBITIONS 
APPLICABLE TO 
SEASONAL CLOSURES 
(SHALLOW WATER 
GROUPER) 

MSFCMA C1500348 4/27/2015 50CFR622.13(q)  Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FAIL TO MAINTAIN FISH 
INTACT 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1500447 5/19/2015 16USC1538(a)(1)(B) 

  

Case Initiated TAKE OF ESA TURTLES 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1500447 5/19/2015 18USC371 

  

Case Initiated CONSPIRACY TO 
VIOLATE MAGNUSON 
ACT AND DESTROY 
EVIDENCE 

MSFCMA C1500450 5/20/2015 50CFR600.725(e) Violation Case Initiated DISPOSE OF FISH UPON 
APPROACH OF 
ENFORCEMENT VESSEL 

MSFCMA C1500450 5/20/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Violation Case Initiated POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

MSFCMA C1500450 5/20/2015 50CFR622.13(r) Violation Case Initiated EXCCEED A BAG LIMIT 
(GAG GROUPER) 

MSFCMA C1500450 5/20/2015 50CFR622.13(l) Violation Case Initiated USE OR POSSESS 
PROHIBITED GEAR (J 
HOOKS) 

MSFCMA C1500453 5/20/2015 50CFR622.13(ii) Written 
Warning 

Open IFQ VIOLATION-
SPECIFICALLY 
50CFR622.21(B)(1) 

MSFCMA C1500456 5/21/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS GAG GROUPER 
DURING SEASONAL 
CLOSURE. 

MSFCMA C1500457 5/21/2015 60cfr622.13(gg) 

  

Case Initiated TAMPERING WITH 
VESSEL MONITORING 
SYSTEM 

MSFCMA C1500476 5/26/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS RED SNAPPER 
OUT OF SEASON 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500489 5/29/2015 50CFR635.5(B)(1) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated FAILURE TO REPORT IN 
HMS E-DEALER SYSTEM 
VIA SAFIS 

MSFCMA C1500490 5/29/2015 50cfr622.13(gg) 

  

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

VMS UNIT NOT 
REPORTING WHILE 
VESSEL IN USE 

MSFCMA C1500499 6/2/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
THE PROHIBITIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS, AND 
REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO 
SEASONAL AND/OR 
AREA CLOSURES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO: 
PROHIBITION OF ALL 
FISHING, GEAR 
RESTRICTIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS ON TAKE 
OR RETENTION OF FISH, 
FISH RELEASE 
REQUIREMENTS, 

MSFCMA C1500500 6/2/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
THE PROHIBITIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS, AND 
REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO 
SEASONAL AND/OR 
AREA CLOSURES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO: 
PROHIBITION OF ALL 
FISHING, GEAR 
RESTRICTIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS ON TAKE 
OR RETENTION OF FISH, 
FISH RELEASE 
REQUIREMENTS, AND 
RESTRICTIONS ON USE 
OF AN ANCHOR O 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500500 6/2/2015 50CFR622.13(p) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

EXCEPT AS ALLOWED 
FOR KING AND 
SPANISH MACKEREL 
AND GULF OF MEXICO 
AND SOUTH ATLANTIC 
SPINY LOBSTER, 
POSSESS UNDERSIZED 
FISH, AND FAIL TO 
RELEASE UNDERSIZED 
FISH, OR SELL OR 
PURCHASE 
UNDERSIZED FISH, AS 
SPECIFIED IN THIS 
PART. 

MSFCMA C1500501 6/2/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
THE PROHIBITIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS, AND 
REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO 
SEASONAL AND/OR 
AREA CLOSURES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO: 
PROHIBITION OF ALL 
FISHING, GEAR 
RESTRICTIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS ON 
TAKE OR RETENTION 
OF FISH, FISH RELEASE 
REQUIREMENTS, AND 
RESTRICTIONS ON USE 
OF AN ANCHOR O 

MSFCMA C1500502 6/2/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
THE PROHIBITIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS, AND 
REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO 
SEASONAL AND/OR 
AREA CLOSURES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO: 
PROHIBITION OF ALL 
FISHING, GEAR 
RESTRICTIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS ON 
TAKE OR RETENTION 
OF FISH 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500509 6/3/2015 50CFR622.13 Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESSED 2 GAG 
GROUPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500510 6/3/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

16 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500513 6/4/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

OPERATING A 
CHARTER W/OUT 
PROPER PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500518 6/8/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS 1 RED 
SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500519 6/8/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated 2 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500520 6/8/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESSION OF 6 RED 
SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500521 6/8/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS 5 RED 
SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500522 6/8/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS RED SNAPPER 
OUT OF SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500523 6/8/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS 2 RED 
SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500530 6/9/2015 50CFR622.13(p) Summary 
Settlement 

Open POSSESS UNDERSIZE 
GREATER AMBERJACK 

MSFCMA C1500530 6/9/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Open NO CHARTER REEF 
FISH PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500530 6/9/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Written 
Warning 

Open NO CHARTER 
COASTAL MIGRATORY 
PELAGIC PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500535 6/9/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS 5 RED 
SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500537 6/9/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS 2 
TRIGGERFISH OUT OF 
SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500540 6/10/2015 50CFR622.13(r) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated EXCEED THE 
RECREATIONAL BAG 
LIMIT FOR RED 
SNAPPER BY 2 FISH 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  
SOUTHEAST DIVISION 

 
Law/Regulation/ 
Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500541 6/10/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated NO CHARTER REEF FISH 
PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500542 6/10/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated NO CHARTER REEF FISH 
PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500544 6/10/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated NO CHARTER REEF FISH 
PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500545 6/10/2015 50CFR622.13(r) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated EXCEED RECREATIONAL 
BAG LIMIT FOR RED 
SNAPPER BY 2 FISH 

MSFCMA C1500547 6/11/2015 50CFR622.13(a) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

OPERATE 
SNAPPER/GROUPER 
CHARTER W/OUT PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500568 6/16/2015 50CFR635.71(a)(2) Verbal 
Warning 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

LANDING HMS SPECIES 
WITHOUT HMS PERMIT 

MSFCMA C1500568 6/16/2015 50CFR635.71(a)(6) Summary 
Settlement 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FAIL TO REPORT LANDED 
BLUE MARLIN 

MSFCMA C1500584 6/19/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS RED SNAPPER 
OUT OF SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500585 6/19/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS 2 RED SNAPPER 
OUT OF SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500588 6/22/2015 50CFR622.20(a)(1) Violation Case Initiated MUST HAVE VALID 
PERMIT FOR REEF FISH ON 
BOARD 

MSFCMA C1500588 6/22/2015 50CFR622.35(b)(3) Violation Case Initiated CANNOT POSSESS MORE 
THAN 750 HOOKS RIGGED 
FOR FISHING AT ANY 
GIVEN TIME 

MSFCMA C1500592 6/23/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

MSFCMA C1500593 6/23/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

MSFCMA C1500594 6/23/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  
SOUTHEAST DIVISION 

 
Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500599 6/24/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Violation Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
THE PROHIBITIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS, AND 
REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO AREA 
CLOSURES (OCULINA 
EXPERIMENTAL 
CLOSED AREA), 

MSFCMA C1500599 6/24/2015 50CFR622.13(p) Violation Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS UNDERSIZED 
FISH, (DOLPHIN LESS 
THAN 20"FL) 

MSFCMA C1500606 6/25/2015 50CFR622.13(o) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS 4 
TRIGGERFISH DURING 
THE COMMERCIAL 
CLOSURE. 

MSFCMA C1500607 6/25/2015 50CFR622.7(l) Violation Case Initiated CLOSED SEASON RED 
SNAPPER 

MSFCMA C1500607 6/25/2015 50CFR622.7(k) Violation Case Initiated OVER-THE-LIMIT RED 
SNAPPER 

MSFCMA C1500607 6/25/2015 50CFR622.7(n) Violation Case Initiated UNDERSIZED RED 
SNAPPER 

MSFCMA C1500608 6/26/2015 50CFR622.13(r) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated EXCEED COMMERCIAL 
TRIP LIMIT FOR 
TRIGGERFISH BY 1 

MSFCMA C1500609 6/26/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated LAND 11 TRIGGERFISH 
CONTRARY TO THE 
COMMERCIAL 
CLOSURE 

MSFCMA C1500610 6/26/2015 50CFR622.34(f) Violation Case Initiated SALE AND PURCHASE 
OF GRAY 
TRIGGERFISH TAKEN 
FROM THE GULF EEZ 
IS PROHIBITED 

MSFCMA C1500614 6/29/2015 50CFR635.(d) Written 
Warning 

Case Initiated FAILURE TO REGISTER 
AN HMS (SHARK) 
TOURNAMENT 

MSFCMA C1500618 6/30/2015 50CFR600.725(e) Written 
Warning 

Case Initiated DISCARD FISH UPON 
APPROACH OF A LE 
VESSEL 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  
SOUTHEAST DIVISION 

 
Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Regulation 
 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1500618 6/30/2015 50CFR622.13(n) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated POSSESS RED SNAPPER 
OUT OF SEASON 

MSFCMA C1500620 6/30/2015 50CFR622.13(m) Summary 
Settlement 

Case Initiated FISH FOR, HARVEST, 
OR POSSESS A 
PROHIBITED SPECIES 
(RED SNAPPER) 
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MARINE SANCTUARY 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation/ 
Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500412 5/8/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500413 5/8/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500414 5/8/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500559 5/9/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500580 5/25/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500648 5/31/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

SPEARFISHING IN 
FKNMS 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500649 5/31/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

 Case 
Initiated 

SPEARFISHING IN 
FKNMS 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500647 5/31/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

 Case 
Initiated 

SPEARFISHING IN 
FKNMS 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500559 6/15/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

Closed - 
Case 
Adjudicated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500560 6/15/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Violation Case 
Initiated 

ENTERING 
TORTUGAS W/OUT 
PERMIT 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500560 6/15/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(v) Violation Case 
Initiated 

ANCHORING NON-
DESIGNATED AREA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500560 6/15/2015 15CFR922.164(e)(3) Violation Case 
Initiated 

FAIL TO DIRECTLY 
TRANSIT 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500562 6/15/2015 15CFR922.163(a)(6) Written 
Warning 

Closed - 
Case 
Adjudicated 

NO DIVER DOWN 
FLAGE 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500562 6/15/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(v) Written 
Warning 

Closed - 
Case 
Adjudicated 

ANCHORING ON 
LIVE OR DEAD 
CORAL 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500566 6/16/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

Closed - 
Case 
Adjudicated 

SPEARFISHING IN 
SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500567 6/16/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Summary 
Settlement 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500569 6/16/2015 15CFR922.163(a)(6) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

NO DIVER DOWN 
FLAG-FKNMS 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500569 6/16/2015 15CFR922.163(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 
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MARINE SANCTUARY 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation/ 
Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500571 6/16/2015 15CFR922.163(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Closed - 
Case 
Adjudicated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500572 6/16/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500569 6/16/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(v) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

ANCHORED ON 
CORAL 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500570 6/16/2015 15CFR922.163(d)(1)(iii) 
  

Case 
Initiated 

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500579 6/17/2015 15CFR922.163(a)(5)(i) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated 

DAMAGE TO 
SEAGRASS 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500580 6/17/2015 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Written 
Warning 

Case 
Initiated  

FISHING IN SPA 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1500582 6/18/2015 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Written 
Warning 

Closed - 
Case 
Adjudicated 

POSSESS OF 
SPEARGUN IN 
FKNMS 
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CASES SENT TO GENERAL COUNSEL 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Date Sent 
to GC 

Regulation 
 

Case Status 
Date 

Incident 
Status 

Violation 
 

MSFCMA C1401270 12/15/2014 5/12/2015 50CFR635.71(a)(2)(21) 
 
 

5/12/2015 Open FAIL TO MAINTAIN 
ATLANTIC HMS IN FORM 
SPECIFIED 

MSFCMA C1401141 10/29/2014 5/13/2015 16 USC 1857(1)(L) 5/13/2015 Open THREAT MADE TO 
CONTRACTED DATA 
COLLECTOR 

MSFCMA C1401200 11/24/2014 5/15/2015 50CFR622.13(q) 
 
 

5/15/2015 Open FAIL TO MAINTAIN FISH 
INTACT THROUGH 
OFFLOADING ASHORE 

Lacey Act 
(Foreign) 

C1400402 5/7/2014 6/2/2015 16USC3372(a)(2)(A) 6/2/2015 Open LACEY ACT 

Endangered 
Species Act 

C1400796 8/13/2014 6/9/2015 50 CFR 223.207(a)(3) 6/9/2015 Open (3) ANGLE OF 
DEFLECTOR BARS. (I) 
THE ANGLE OF THE 
DEFLECTOR BARS MUST 
BE BETWEEN 30° AND 
55° FROM THE NORMAL, 
HORIZONTAL FLOW 
THROUGH THE 
INTERIOR OF THE 
TRAWL, EXCEPT AS 
PROVIDED IN 
PARAGRAPH (A)(3)(II) OF 
THIS SECTION. 

MSFCMA C1500222 3/22/2015 6/11/2015 50CFR622.13(l) 6/11/2015 Open PROHIBITED GEAR - 
EXCESS GANGIONS 
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SUMMARY SETTLEMENTS 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Case Number Issue Date SS Amount Due Date Status Violation 

C1500264 4/8/2015  $750.00 5/8/2015 Accepted NO HMS ANGLING PERMIT 

C1500326 4/23/2015  $750.00  5/28/2015 Accepted CHARTER VESSEL IN FEDERAL 
WATER WITH NO CHARTER 
REEF FISH PERMIT 

C1500344 4/25/2015  $825.00  5/29/2015 Issued POSSESS PROHIBITED SPECIES: 
12 RED SNAPPER AND 1 
TRIGGERFISH 

C1500347 4/27/2015  $375.00  5/28/2015 Accepted FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS PROHIBITED RED 
SNAPPER 

C1500348 4/27/2015  $350.00  5/28/2015 Accepted FISH IN VIOLATION OF 
PROHIBITIONS APPLICABLE 
TO SEASONAL CLOSURES 
(SHALLOW WATER GROUPER) 

C1500353 4/28/2015  $500.00  5/29/2015 Issued FAIL TO MAINTAIN FISH 
INTACT 

C1500354 5/1/2015  $500.00  
  

Accepted POSSES/LAND FISH IN EXCESS 
OF COMMERCIAL LIMIT 

C1500409 5/7/2015  $325.00  6/8/2015 Accepted POSSESSION OF RED SNAPPER 
IN EEZ 

C1500409 5/7/2015  $300.00  
  

Accepted POSSESSION OF UNDERSIZE 
VERMILLION SNAPPER IN EEZ 

C1500221 5/12/2015  $2,200.00  
  

Refused 
FISHING IN SPA 

C1500443 5/12/2015  $275.00  5/19/2015 Accepted FAILURE TO LAND DOLPHIN 
INTACT 

C1500437 5/13/2016  $300.00  
  

Accepted HARVEST RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON (2 FISH) 

C1500436 5/20/2015  $750.00  
  

Accepted EXCEED COMMERCIAL TRIP 
LIMIT 

C1500456 5/21/2015  $275.00  6/30/2015 Accepted POSSESS GAG GROUPER 
DURING SEASONAL CLOSURE. 

C1500457 5/21/2015  $2,000.00  7/21/2015 Issued TAMPERING WITH VESSEL 
MONITORING SYSTEM 

C1500568 5/25/2015  $500.00  6/25/2015 Issued LANDING HMS SPECIES 
WITHOUT HMS PERMIT 

C1500476 5/26/2015  $300.00  7/6/2015 Issued POSSESS RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500490 5/29/2015  $2,000.00  
  

Issued VMS UNIT NOT REPORTING 
WHILE VESSEL IN USE 
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SUMMARY SETTLEMENTS 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Case Number Issue Date SS Amount Due Date Status Violation 

I1501281 5/30/2015  $3,000.00  7/3/2015 Accepted 
NO HMS ANGLING PERMIT 

C1500501 6/2/2015  $375.00  7/6/2015 Accepted FISH IN VIOLATION OF THE 
PROHIBITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, 
AND REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO SEASONAL 
AND/OR AREA CLOSURES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO: PROHIBITION OF ALL 
FISHING, GEAR RESTRICTIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS ON TAKE OR 
RETENTION OF FISH, FISH 
RELEASE REQUIREMENTS, 
AND RESTRICTIONS ON USE 
OF AN ANCHOR O 

C1500502 6/2/2015  $275.00  7/6/2015 Accepted FISH IN VIOLATION OF THE 
PROHIBITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, 
AND REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO SEASONAL 
AND/OR AREA CLOSURES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO: PROHIBITION OF ALL 
FISHING, GEAR RESTRICTIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS ON TAKE OR 
RETENTION OF FISH 

C1500509 6/4/2015  $300.00  7/12/2015 Issued POSSESSED 2 GAG GROUPER 
OUT OF SEASON 

C1500510 6/4/2015  $900.00  7/12/2015 Accepted 16 RED SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

C1500530 6/7/2015  $275.00  8/14/2015 Issued POSSESS UNDERSIZE 
GREATER AMBERJACK 

C1500518 6/8/2015  $275.00  7/17/2015 Issued POSSESS 1 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500519 6/8/2015  $300.00  7/17/2015 Issued 2 RED SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

C1500520 6/8/2015  $400.00  7/17/2015 Issued POSSESSION OF 6 RED 
SNAPPER OUT OF SEASON 

C1500521 6/8/2015  $375.00  7/17/2015 Issued POSSESS 5 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500522 6/8/2015  $300.00  7/17/2015 Accepted POSSESS RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 
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SUMMARY SETTLEMENTS 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER  

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

Case Number Issue Date SS Amount Due Date Status Violation 

C1500523 6/8/2015  $300.00  7/17/2015 Accepted POSSESS 2 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500535 6/9/2015  $375.00  7/24/2015 Issued POSSESS 5 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500537 6/9/2015  $300.00  7/24/2015 Issued POSSESS 2 TRIGGERFISH OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500540 6/10/2015  $300.00  7/24/2015 Issued EXCEED THE RECREATIONAL 
BAG LIMIT FOR RED SNAPPER 
BY 2 FISH 

C1500541 6/10/2015  $6,000.00  7/24/2015 Issued NO CHARTER REEF FISH 
PERMIT 

C1500542 6/10/2015  $3,000.00  8/31/2015 Issued NO CHARTER REEF FISH 
PERMIT 

C1500543 6/10/2015  $450.00  7/13/2015 Issued RED SNAPPER IN CLOSED 
SEASON 

C1500544 6/10/2015  $3,000.00  7/24/2015 Issued NO CHARTER REEF FISH 
PERMIT 

C1500545 6/10/2015  $300.00  7/24/2015 Issued EXCEED RECREATIONAL BAG 
LIMIT FOR RED SNAPPER BY 2 
FISH 

C1500546 6/10/2015  $500.00  
7/13/2015 

Accepted 
SHARK FINNING PROHIBITION 

C1500584 6/19/2015  $275.00  7/31/2015 Issued POSSESS RED SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

C1500585 6/19/2015  $300.00  7/31/2015 Issued POSSESS 2 RED SNAPPER OUT 
OF SEASON 

C1500592 6/23/2015  $275.00  7/22/2015 Issued FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

C1500593 6/23/2015  $ 275.00  7/22/2015 Issued FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

C1500594 6/23/2015  $275.00  7/22/2015 Issued FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 

C1500618 6/30/2015  $375.00  8/7/2015 Issued POSSESS RED SNAPPER OUT OF 
SEASON 

C1500620 6/30/2015  $275.00  6/29/2015 Issued FISH FOR, HARVEST, OR 
POSSESS A PROHIBITED 
SPECIES (RED SNAPPER) 
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JOINT ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT 
FY 2015 3rd QUARTER 

SOUTHEAST DIVISION 
 

 
 
 

 ALABAMA JEA  FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 240.5 392.5  
633 760 

May 399 855  
1,254 773 

June 257 507  
764 985 

TOTALS 896.5 1,754.5 
 

2,651 2,518 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 14 44 9 67 119 

Recreational 12 110 268 390 303 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 11 19 14 44 59 

Inspections  2 0 0 2 9 

TOTALS 39 173 291 503 490 

E
N
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R

C
E

M
E

N
T
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C

T
IO

N
S 
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M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 4 
 

1 5 1 

State 0 3 
 

11 14 0 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 11 
 

2 13 4 

State 0 0 
 

8 8 0 

TOTALS   0 18 
 

22 40 5 
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 FLORIDA + SANTUARY    FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 2,049.36 4,459.11 
 

6,508.47 8,151.2 

May 2,701.48 6,659.58 
 

9,361.06 9,205.33 

June 1,330.83 1,838.2 
 

3,169.03 2,684.64 

  TOTALS 6,082 12,957 
 

19,039 20,041.17 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 70 54 100 224 467 

Recreational 201 298 278 777 128 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 0 0 2 2 0 

Inspections  112 4 87 203 500 

TOTALS 383 356 467 1,206 1,095 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 15 0 
 

0 15 28 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

1 1 0 

State 19 43 
 

41 103 30 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 10 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 4 

State 0 11 
 

9 20 8 

TOTALS   34 55 
 

51 139 80 
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 GEORGIA  JEA     FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 125.3 249.3 
 

374.6 387.98 

May 20.43 24.31 
 

44.74 223.5 

June 225 439 
 

664 70 

TOTALS 370.73 712.61 
 

1,083.34 681.48 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 3 5 11 19 63 

Recreational 48 82 7 137 62 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 0 0 0 0 0 

Inspections  15 0 0 15 0 

TOTALS 66 87 18 171 125 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

State 0 0 
 

1 1 4 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

State 0 1 
 

1 2 1 

TOTALS   0 1 
 

2 3 5 



In the News 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 LOUISIANA  JEA   FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 274 360 
 

634 2,086 

May 412 880 
 

1,292 2,814 

June 770 1,658 
 

2,428 2,209 

TOTALS 1,456 2,898 
 

4,354 7,109 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 31 55 239 325 648 

Recreational 199 397 237 833 1,180 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 6 2 38 46 98 

Inspections  1 6 43 50 109 

TOTALS 237 460 557 1,254 2,035 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

3 3 6 

State 0 0 
 

0 0 29 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 2 
 

2 4 3 

Federal/State 0 10 
 

5 15 14 

State 0 0 
 

0 0 75 

TOTALS   0 12 
 

10 22 127 
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 MISSISSIPPI  JEA     FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 61 143 
 

204 1,241 

May 293 507 
 

800 1,377 

June 423 814 
 

1,237 1,857 

TOTALS 777 1,464 
 

2,241 4,475 

  
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 4 6 191 201 256 

Recreational 180 297 244 721 922 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 3 4 6 13 30 

Inspections  0 0 28 28 38 

TOTALS 187 307 469 963 1,246 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 44 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 4 

State 0 0 
 

4 4 0 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 10 

Federal/State 0 0  3 3 18 

State 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

TOTALS   0 0 
 

7 7 76 



In the News 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 PUERTO RICO  JEA    FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 184.7 558.05 
 

742.75 398.1 

May 262.05 817.95 
 

1,080 238.28 

June 83.62 155.62 
 

239.24 429.9 

TOTALS 530 1,532 
 

2,062 1,066.28 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 9 23 40 72 37 

Recreational 7 28 6 41 32 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 0 0 0 0 0 

Inspections  15 51 46 112 73 

TOTALS 31 102 92 225 142 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 3 

State 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 1 1 
 

0 2 3 

State 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

TOTALS   1 1 
 

0 2 6 
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 SOUTH CAROLINA  JEA     FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 90.15 200.15 
 

290.3 921.9 

May 191 361 
 

552 1,387 

June 172 333 
 

505 368 

TOTALS 453.15 894.15 
 

1,347.3 2,676.9 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 16 19 32 67 72 

Recreational 59 70 59 188 816 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 28 108 133 269 284 

Inspections  3 0 3 6 18 

TOTALS 106 197 227 530 1,189 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 2 10 
 

0 12 21 

State 2 0 
 

1 3 19 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 2 

Federal/State 4 6 
 

3 13 26 

State 2 5 
 

5 12 13 

TOTALS   10 21 
 

9 40 81 



In the News 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 TEXAS  JEA     FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 338.75 896.75 
 

1,235.5 1,050.52 

May 565.8 1,453.3 
 

2,019.1 1,544 

June 877 1,859.5 
 

2,736.5 1,084.5 

TOTALS 1,782 4,210 
 

5,991 3,679.02 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 107 228 106 441 509 

Recreational 273 224 767 1,264 1,270 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 0 0 6 6 0 

Inspections  6 54 1 61 36 

TOTALS 386 506 880 1,772 1,815 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 2 

Federal/State 0 3 
 

0 3 1 

State 3 3 
 

9 15 10 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0 
 

1 1 2 

State 7 7 
 

38 52 18 

TOTALS   10 13 
 

48 71 33 
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 USVI  JEA     FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY  

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 70.5 100.5  
171 198 

May 100 156  
256 303.8 

June 142 165 
 

307 190 

TOTALS 313 422 
 

734 691.8 
   

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

Commercial 51 40 84 175 152 

Recreational 7 33 2 42 1 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 0 0 0 0 0 

Inspections  18 5 24 47 13 

TOTALS 76 78 110 264 166 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0  
0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0  
0 0 0 

State 9 12  
8 29 38 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0  
0 0 0 

Federal/State 0 0  
0 0 0 

State 2 4  
2 8 11 

TOTALS   11 16 
 

10 37 49 



In the News 
 

 

 
 
 

 SUMMARY  JEA   FY 2015 3rd QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

April 3,434 7,359  
10,794 15,154.7 

May 4,945 11,714  
16,659 17,759.91 

June 4,280 7,769  
12,050 10,117.77 

TOTALS 12,659 26,843 
 

39,502 43,222.38 
 

CONTACTS 
FY 15 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 14 3RD   QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH APR MAY JUN 
 

 

Commercial 305 474 812 1,591 2,340 

Recreational 986 1,539 1,868 4,393 5,046 
Headboat/ 
Tournaments 48 133 199 380 490 

Inspections  172 120 232 524 1,149 

TOTALS 1,511 2,266 3,111 6,888 9,025 
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WARNINGS 

  APR MAY 

 

JUN 

FY 15 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY 14 3RD   
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 15 0  0 15 74 

Federal/State 2 17  5 24 36 

State 33 61  75 169 130 

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 2  2 4 25 

Federal/State 5 28  14 47 74 

State 11 28  63 102 108 

TOTALS   66 136 
 

159 361 447 


